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Name: Tracey McCrimmon
Position: Board Director

Reporting Period: February 1 - March 31, 2024

Date Expense
Incurred Expense Type Location Description/Rationale Amount Receipt
25-Jan-24 Taxi Calgary Board meeting $ 14.04| Receipt
20-Mar-24 Taxi Calgary Board meeting $ 17.11| Receipt
21-Mar-24 Parking Calgary Board meeting $ 29.40| Receipt
Totall $  60.55

Security Classification: Protected A




From:
To:

Subject: FW: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber
Date: February 7, 2024 9:53:30 AM
Attachments: image001.png

You don't often get email from_. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: External email alert.

DO NOT click links, open attachments, reply, or enter AER credentials
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Report
phishing via Outlook ‘Report Message’ button.

Here you go.

Thanks
Tracey

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 5:50 AM

To

Subject: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber

Total CA$14.04
January 25,
2024

(7]

|E| The picture can't be displayed.

Total CA$14.04

Trip fare CA$7.82


https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

[%] The pictur cant b displayed,




Subtotal CA$7.82

Booking Fee CA$2.24
TNC fee recovery surcharge CA$0.45
Tip CA$3.00
GST CA$0.53
Payments

m Visa--Jili CA$11.04

1/26/24 2:04 AM

s Visa|lll CA$3.00
1/26/24 5:50 AM

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Switch Payment

Method
Download
PDF
You rode with Carlito
4.98 | Rating Has passed a multi-step safety screen

TNDL License Number:

Please call 3-1-1 with any
Compliments/Concerns
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& ParkChamp Mar 21, 2024

Your parking receipt #53-97-7417169 from ParkChamp

Parking fare for parking on Mar 21, 2024

Thank you for using ParkChamp!

Description Amount
Parking Fare CA$28.00
GST#744858093RT0O001 CA$1.40
Total CA$29.40

ParkChamp © All rights reserved support@parkchamp.ca | 1.855.245.0206
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